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NOTICE: If the prime contract is at a cost of over one million dollars ($1,000,000), RCW 39.04.370 requires you to complete this form. If you fail to properly provide the requested information more than one time between September 1, 2010 and December 31, 2013, pursuant to RCW 39.04.350(1)(f) you will not be considered a responsible bidder qualified to be awarded a public works project.
	Project Name
     
	Contract Number
     

	Your Company Name
     
	Title
     
	Signature
     

	Your UBI Number
     
	Your Contractor Registration Number
     
	Awarding Agency
     


1. Is the prime contract at a cost of over one million dollars ($1,000,000)?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  No 
This information is available from your contractor. If your answer to this question is “yes,” continue completing the form. If your answer is “no” you do not need to complete this addendum.
2. Did you directly contract for any item(s) produced outside the State of Washington to be incorporated into this project that is/are:
	Yes
	No
	

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	a. Made primarily of architectural or structural precast concrete, fabricated steel, pipe and pipe systems, or sheet metal and sheet metal duct work?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	b. Produced specifically for the public work and not considered to be regularly available shelf items?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	c. Produced or manufactured by labor expended to assemble or modify standard items?


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	d. Produced off-site?


(If your response to any of the above parts [(a) through (d)] of this Question 2 is “no” you do not need to complete the rest of this addendum.)
3. This project is (choose one only):
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  a.  A Washington Department of Transportation public works project.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  b.  A local transportation public works project.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  c.  Not a transportation public works project.  
(If you checked block (a) or (b) for this Question 3, you do not need to complete the rest of this addendum.)
4. With respect to any off-site, prefabricated, nonstandard, project specific item(s)* you contracted for which is/are to be incorporated into this project, as part of filing your “Affidavit of Wages Paid” form you must provide the following information regarding the project and the referenced item(s):
a. Indicate the estimated cost of the public works project: $
     




b. Name of the contract awarding agency:
     






c. Title of the public works project: 

     











d. Contract value of the off-site, prefabricated, nonstandard, project specific item(s) produced outside Washington, including labor and materials: $__     _________________________________
e. Indicate here the following information regarding the contractor that produced the off-site, prefabricated, nonstandard, project specific item: 
i. Name: 
     









ii. Address: 
     









iii. Federal identification number: 
     






*For purposes of this addendum, “off-site, prefabricated, nonstandard, project specific items” means products or items that are: 
a. Made primarily of architectural or structural precast concrete, fabricated steel, pipe and pipe systems, or sheet metal and sheet metal duct work;
b. Produced specifically for the public work and not considered to be regularly available shelf items;
c. Produced or manufactured by labor expended to assemble or modify standard items; and
d. Produced at an off-site location.
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This form must be typed or printed in ink.








Please staple this addendum to the corresponding Affidavit of Wages Paid form.


Use as many forms as you need in order to provide the requested information for all relevant project items.





FURTHER INFORMATION


If you have questions or would like assistance in completing this form, please call us at


(360) 902-5335 or email the Prevailing Wage office at �HYPERLINK "../Certified Payroll/pw1@Lni.wa.gov"��pw1@Lni.wa.gov�.








Thank you for complying with this request for information.


Be sure to attach this addendum to your Affidavit of Wages Paid form.
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